
 
 
CITY OF RAYMORE 

100 Municipal Circle ∙ Raymore, MO. 64083 

Phone ∙ 816-892-3045  ∙   Fax ∙ 816-892-3093 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Willowind Gravity Sewer 

Project #20-345-201 

 

All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the proposal includes               

consideration of the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs          

associated with these changes and are included in the proposal.  

 

Addendum No. 1 - Clarification and questions. 

 

1. ​The City has no data on the amount of sewage currently flowing into the wet well. 

 

2. ​The City has no information on the subsurface conditions below 58 Highway. The bore               

should be considered unclassified.  

 

3.  ​The carrier pipe in the bore shall be either restrained SDR 26 or Restrained C900 PVC. 

 

4. ​The casing detail is attached. External joint restraints are not required and the casing               

pipe is to be C905 PVC. 

 

5. ​What is the restoration requirement? Seed and Straw? What is the restoration             

requirement on the North side of 58 Highway? 

 

Response: ​Restoration is by seed and straw on both sides of 58. Seeding rate is               

specified in item Q of the Measurement and Payment section of the RFP. 

 

6.​   ​How thick is the Rip Rap ? You guys have it listed as 100 SY. 

 

Response:   ​Rip rap should be at least one foot thick 

 

7.​   What happens with the Manhole and pipe to the south of the vault ? Is it removed ? 

 

Response: ​The manhole to the south of the vault should be buried below grade and               

the pipe plugged with grout or concrete. 

 

8.   ​Has the City filled out the paper work for the SWPPP and do you have the permit ? 

 

Response: ​The SWPPP and permit are the contractor's responsibility. See the fourth            

item on the bid tab and item D of the Measurement and Payment section of the RFP. 

 

9. ​I checked with my supplier and there is no SDR 26 Restrained pipe, do you have an                  

alternate pipe you are going to spec. 

 

Response: ​There is SDR 26 restrained pipe available (Certa-Flo). However, as per            

this addendum, C900 restrained pipe is also acceptable. 
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Attendees at Pre-Bids: 

 

Blue Nile Contractors Westland Construction J & N Utilities, Inc 

Breit Construction Leath and Sons Adex Construction 

Redford Construction Pyramid Excavation J.A. Lillig Excavating 

Kissick Construction Tasco LLC 

 

 

 

 

Any other questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted to Kim Quade, CPPB by              

email at kquade@raymore.com or by phone at (816) 892-3045. There will be no questions              

allowed after July 13, 2020 at 5 p.m. 

 

 

I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been              

included in this bid. 

 

Company Name: _________________________________________________

         By: _________________________________________________  

      Title: _________________________________________________  

Address: _________________________________________________  

 City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________

 

      Date: ____________________Phone: _______________________ 

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________  

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID  
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